Monastery of Mainesti

Descriere

The first church was built of wood by the late Matei Barzeanu, in the years 1742-1743. In
1745, the holy place was consecrated by the founder of the Bishopric of Ramnicu. In
1805, Popa Nicolae the seneschal, loanichie Preda and the senechal Nicolae Mainescu
began the construction of a brick and stone church, completed on September 29, 1809.
Painted in 1810-1812, the church initially received the dedication "Saint Hierarch
Nicholas". Here, some of lancu Jianu's outlaws became monks after he no longer was an
outlaw, in 1818. For this reason, in the local folklore, the hermitage remained known as
the "Outlaws' Hermitage". After the secularization of the monastery assets, it became a
church of chrism, and in 1926, it was closed. After some repairs made between 1930 and
1940, the church was reopened in 1941. In 1979, thorough renovation work was carried
out. It is worth noting that in the portraits of the founders one can observe the period
costumes with specific elements of the Romanian traditional clothes. In 1996, the
monastic settlement was reopened as a monastery for nuns.
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